



St. Joseph Catholic Church 812 Lewis St, Canton MO 63435

Parish Secretary: Donna Howe Office Phone: **573-288-3198** Office Hours – 9.00 am to 2.00 pm, Thursday & Friday Email: <u>stjosephcanton@centurytel.net</u> FB: <u>https://www.facebook.com/stjosephcanton</u> Web: <u>https://info12480.wixsite.com/stjosephcanton</u> PC President: Howard Kirchner 217-257-8099 Deatear Er. Calliatus Olyappii

Pastor Fr. Callistus Okoroji Phone: 573-288-3198 cokoroji@diojeffcity.org

Week of February 5, 2023

	Mass Schedule			Mass Intentions	Sacrament of
Sun Mon	Feb 5 Feb 6	10:00 am No Mass	Canton	Kay Kliethermes	<u>Reconciliation</u> St. Joseph 15 minutes before Sundav Mass
Tues Wed Thurs	Feb 7 Feb 8 Feb 9	No Mass 8:30 am No Mass	Canton	Janet Kroeger	<u>Sacraments</u>
Fri Fri	Feb 10 Feb 10	8:30 am 9-11 am	Canton Canton	People of Lewis/Clark Counties Adoration	6 – 12 months' notice Marriage, Baptism, RCIA, Eucharist, Confirmation,
Sat Sun	Feb 11 Feb 12	No Mass 10:00 am	Canton	Bridie Schlotter	contact Fr. Callistus.
					with Father
Gifts to God and Parish				Liturgical Assignments	

Gifts to God and Parish January 29, 2023 ***

Collection \$958.00

Mass Attendance: 46

February 12, 2023 *** Lector: Wendy Wilson Eucharistic Min: Bob Collins & Volunteer Greeters: Margee Marsot & Bobbi Krueger

Rosary: Howard Kirchner

Thank you for your generosity and service!

Bishop McKnight's February Prayer Intention:

For engaged couples preparing for marriage in our Church; that they may grow together in their love for one another as they seek to enrich their matrimonial commitments with the grace of God.

Pope Francis' February Prayer Intention:

For parishes: We pray that parishes, placing communion at the center, may increasingly become communities of faith, fraternity, and welcome towards those most in need.

Prayers for Parishioners

St. Joseph's prayers for this week is for the family of **Lola McDermott.** Please remember them and their families in your prayers.

Prayers for Those In the Service

We ask your prayers for our men and women in the armed forces: Katherine Faoro, Nicole Faoro, Dr. Linda Coates, Josh Lee, Garrett Bader, Justin Kimur, Lucas Dietrich and Cole Goings. If there is a service man or woman in your family, please call the parish office to be added.

<u>St. Joseph Prayer List</u>

Mary Ellen Clark, Richard Collins, Amy Coyle, Shirley Davis, Tim Duperron, Tracy Elder, Thelma Feldkamp, Marcia Hardin, Larry Hayes, Shirley Hinkle, Cole Hoewing, Carol Jaco, Joanne Jennings, Adele Johnson, Danna Jones, Clinton Kirchner, Janet Lillard, Gene Lindsey, Diann Logsdon, Jerry Logsdon, Julie Lubbert, Gina Manley & family, Jenny Mainza & family, Margee Marsot, Bill Martz, Ruth Moore, Todd Nunn, Mary Ann Otte, Mark Shuman, E. H. Smith, Jim Staub, Kiley Turnbaugh, Avery Uhlmeyer, Beth Weaver, Bridget Whiston, Mildred Whiston, Jim White, Kay Wilson, and April Wolf. For changes please call the parish office at 288-3198.

St Joseph PSR Classes

PSR - Wed, February 8th

On Fridays after Mass starting in February there will be *Adoration* for 2 hours, 9:00 – 11:00 am. Sign-up sheet on table in back of church for dates and times to pray. Starting in February St Joseph will have *2 weekday Masses*. Wed. & Fri. at 8:30 am

St Ann's Sodality News

St Ann's next meeting is Thursday, February 9th at 10:00 am in the Hall.

A carry-in dinner is planned for Sunday, March 19th after Mass in honor of the Feast of St Joseph. Meat and drinks will be provided.

St Joseph Parish Council will meet February 8th at 4:30 pm.

Mark Your Calendars!

St Patrick Knights of Columbus will be hosting a night out for the members and their significant other on February 25th at 6:00 pm at the Pour House. *Look forward to seeing you there!*

You may obtain your 2022 Yearly Tithe by contacting the parish office before April 15, 2023. Thank you.

Mass Intentions Needed

What a great way to honor your loved ones. If you would like to set a date for a Mass, drop an envelope in the collection basket with your information. Donation of \$10.00 is suggested.



Breaking the Silence of <u>Abuse</u> – As a diocese, we are committed to breaking the silence of abuse. When someone is reporting abuse, we must acknowledge their pain and how difficult it is to talk about it. False allegations are very rare. Our initial response to someone who is disclosing abuse for the first time must be compassionate. For those who need to report abuse, encourage them to contact our Victims Assistance Coordinator. Jacqueline Baldwin, (573-694-3199) and to make use of the appropriate State of Missouri (1-800-392-3738)hotline or the Attorney General's clergy abuse online form. All of this information is also on our website, under the 'report abuse' tab. For those who want information. or want you to convey a message to Bishop McKnight, please

encourage them to write to us at <u>reportabuse@diojeffcity.org</u>.

Breaking the Silence of

<u>Abuse</u> – As a diocese, we are committed to breaking the silence of abuse. When someone is reporting abuse, we must acknowledge their pain and how difficult it is to talk about it. False allegations are very rare. Our initial response to someone who is disclosing abuse for the first time must be compassionate. For those who need to report abuse, encourage them to contact our Victims Assistance Coordinator, Jacqueline Baldwin, (573-694-3199) and to make use of the appropriate State of Missouri hotline (1-800-392-3738)or the Attorney General's

clergy abuse online form. All of this information is also on our website, under the 'report abuse' tab. For those who want information, or want you to convey a message to Bishop McKnight, please encourage them to write to us at reportabuse@diojeffcity.org.